LANTRONIX

WG HETWORK EVERITHNG

Lantronix

7535 Irvine Center Drive Suite 100, Irvine CA 92618
TEL: 949-453-7127 FAX:949-453-3995

Date: 2015-10-26

FCC ID: R68PW2050

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until April 15,
2016 in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until
the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User’s manual
Internal Photos

Sincerely yours,

Daryl R. Miller / VP of Engineering
Lantronix

TEL: 949-453-7127

FAX: 949-453-3995

E-mail: darylmi@lantronix.com



